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OFFICE OF HEARINGS & APPEALS Z %D:ﬁl

4015 WILSON BOULEVARD
ARLINGTON, VIRGINIA 22203 —poeM

APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF
PROPOSED PENALTY ASSESS-
MENT, NOTICE OF VIOLATION
NO. 91-02-244-2; REQUEST
FOR HEARING; MOTION TO
CONSOLIDATE

PACIFICORP ELECTRIC OPERATIONS
AND ENERGY WEST MINING co.,

Petitioners,

COTTONWOOD/WILBERG MINE,

OFFICE OF SURFACE MINING EMERY COUNTY, UTAH

RECLAMATION & ENFORCEMENT

COAL MINING PERMIT

)

)

)

)

)

)

v. )
)

)

;

) NO. ACT/015/019

PETITION FOR REVIEW, REQUEST FOR HEARING
AND MOTION TO CONSOLIDATE

Pursuant to 43 C.F.R. Part 4.1150 and 30 C.F.R.

§ 845.19, PACIFICORP ELECTRIC OPERATIONS (“PacifiCorp") and
ENERGY WEST MINING CO. ("Energy West") (jointly referred to as
"Petitioners"), petition for review of the proposed penalty
assessment dated July 25,-1991 concerning Notice of Violation No.
91-02-244-2 ("NoV"). Proceedings to contest the fact of viola-
tion of the NOV are currently pending herein as Docket No.
DV31-10-R and Petitioners request consolidation of this applica-

tion with those proceedings. Finally, Petitioners request a

hearing to review the proposed assessment in Salt Lake City, Utah



to be consolidated with the hearing in Docket No, DV91-10-R cur-

rently set for 2:00 p.m. on December 9, 1991,

STATEMENT OF FACTS

1. On June 26, 1991, the NOV was issued by the federal
Office of Surface Mining Reclamation & Enforcement ("0OSM") to
PacifiCorp as permittee and Energy West as operator of the
Cottonwood/Wilberg Mine, Emery County, Utah (the "Mine"). A true
and correct copy of the NOV is attached hereto as Exhibit "a",

2. The NOV was issued by OSM for petitioners alleged
failure to first obtain a permit from the Utah Division of 0il,
Gas & Mine ("DOGM") prior to engaging in and carrying out any
coal mining and reclamation operations. This NOV applies to a
portion of Utah State Highway Route 57 ("State Highway 57")
extending from the present mine permit boundary approximately 13
miles south to the receiving scales of the Huntington Preparation
Plant.

3. The NoOV requires the operator to reclaim State
Highway 57 within eighty (80) days or submit to DOGM a complete
and adequate plan to permit and bond State Highway 57 within
thirty (30) days of issuance of the NOV.

4. By letter dated March 28, 1991, the DOGM requested
pPetitioners to secure a letter from the State concerning the pub-
lic road status of State Highway 57. A true and correct copy of

the March 28, 1991 1letter is attached hereto as Exhibit "B",



5. By letter dated May .3, 1991 from petitioner to
Archie Hamilton, Utah Department of Transportation, petitioner
requested information regarding the public road status of State
Highway 57. A true and correct copy of the letter dated May 3,
1991 is attached as Exhibit "C".

6. By letter dated May 24, 1991, the UDOT confirmed
that State Highway 57 is a public road under the laws of the
State of Utah. A true and correct copy of the letter dated May
24, 1991 is attached hereto as Exhibit "p-,

7. Pursuant to 30 C.F.R. § 845,17 and by letter dated
July 11, 1991, petitioner provided OSM with the above-referenced
letters dated March 28, 1991 attached hereto as Exhibit "B", May
3, 1991 attached as Exhibit "C" and May 24, 1991 attached as
Exhibit "D". A true and correct copy of the letter dated July
11, 1991 is attached hereto as Exhibit "E".

8. On July 25, 1991, OSM issued a Notice of Proposed
Civil Penalty Assessment ("NOPA™) concerning the NOV. The NOPA
assesses petitioners a $1,200 penalty and 32 penalty points,
including 30 points for "seriousness" and 2 points for "negli-
gence". A true and correct copy of the NOPA is attached hereto
as Exhibit "pn.

9. On July 26, 1991, petitioner filed s petition for
review and request for hearing concerning the fact of the NOV
with the Office of Hearings & Appeals ("OHA") docketed as No.
DV91-10-R.



10. By order and notice of hearing dated August 21,
1991, OHA Judge Ramon M. Child set a hearing for Docket No.
DV91-10-R at 2:00 P.m. on December 9, 1991,

11. Full payment of the proposed assessment in the form
of check no. 0388849 from petitioner made payable to 0OSM, accom-
panies this application and petitioner requests that this payment

be held in escrow pending final determination of the assessment.

MOTION TO CONSOLIDATE

Petitioners' request that review of the proposed
assessment be consolidated with the pénding review of the fact of
the violation of the NoOv set for hearing on December 9, 1991.
Such consolidation is in the interest of judicial economy in that
the penalty assessment will be vacated if the fact of violation
is vacated. 1In the event that the NOV is not vacated in proceed-
ings concerning the fact of the violation, petitioners request

the OHA judge to vacate or reduce the proposed assessment as set

forth herein.

APPLICATION OF STATE LAW
2222 AZION OF STATE LAW
The State of Utah has declined to find petitioners in

violation of the Utah program for the alleged violations set
forth in the NOV. osM has proceeded under § 521 of the Surface
Mining Control & Reclamation Act, 30 u.s.c. § 1271 ("SMCRA") to
issue the NOV, over the objection of the DOGM. OSM has cited
petitioners under the Utah coal program for alleged violations of

Utah state law and must apply the Utah Coal Mining and



Reclamation Act, Utah Code Ann. § 40-10-1, et seqg. and civil pen-
alty regulations at Utah Administrative Code § 614-1L-845, et

Seg. to the proposed assessment. See Laurel Pipeline Co. v.

Bethlehem Mines Corp., 624 F.Supp. 538 (W.D. Pa. 1986) (finding
that enforcement of the approved state program is vested in the
state and, therefore, state law governs in determining federal
jurisdiction over its citizen suit action). Similarly, the
Office of Hearings & Appeals must apply Utah state law in review-

ing the proposed assessment in this matter.

PROPQOSED ASSESSMENT

I. SERIOUSNESS.

OSM is proposing to assess petitioners 15 penalty
points for "probability of occurrence"” and 15 penalty points for
"extent of damage." This assessment is improper where, as in
this case, the violation charged its mining without a permit. In
such cases, the Interior Board of Land Appeals ("IBLA") has ruled

that there should be no assessment for "extent of damage" points.

West Virginia Energy Inc., 88 I.D. 831, 835 (1981). 1In that
case, the IBLA vacated all penalty points for "extent of damage"
where the violation charged was mining without a permits

There are two Separate methods under
723.12(c)(2) for determining the proper num-
ber of extent of damage points to be
assessed, each depending upon the geographi-
cal extent to which the damage or impact the
violated standard is designed to prevent in
fact occurs . . . When the violation charged
is mining without a permit, there is no per-
mit area against which to judge which of
these provisions to apply, so their applica-
bility, at all, is in doubt at the outset.

- 5 -



Moreover, the language of these provisions,
making the assignment dependent upon the
location of the "damage or impact the vio-
lated standard is designed to prevent," sug-
gests that they apply to violations of sub-
stantive performance standards and not to
essentially procedural ones, like mining
without a permit. Thus, in this case, no
points for extent of damage are appropriate.

33 BD, page 111 at 113.
The NOPA indicates that it is no longer OSM's policy to

follow West Virginia Energy, Inc., but cites no authority for

this position. The IBLA's position of assessing no points for

"extent of damage" as set forth in West Virginia Energy, Inc, has

been consistently followed in administrative law judge rulings.

JDG, Inc. JDG Shale & Clay, Inc. v. OSM, 515 A.L.J. 338, 339,

Surface Mining Law Summary, (1987); King Coal Co. v. OSM, 166

A.L.J. 1253, 1256, Surface Mining Law Summary, (1983); Mountain
Enterprises Coal Co. v. OSM, 62 A.L.J. 162, 165, Surface Mining

Law Summary, (1981). The IBLA reconfirmed West Virginia Enerqy,

Inc. in C & N Coal Co. Inc., 103 IBLA 48, 63-64 (1988), and fol-

lowed the rationale of that decision in vacating "extent of dam-
age" points assessed by 0OsM.

Therefore, petitioners respectfully request that the
seriousness category be reduced to eliminate the extent of damage
penalty and reduced to a total of 15 penalty points.

II. NEGLIGENCE.

No penalty points should be assigned for negligence due
to the fact that this violation has occurred through no negli-

gence of the petitioners.



OSM has recognized petitioners' lack of fault in this

matter in the NOPA as follows:

time; therefore the degree of fault must be low. There

is a degree of negligence, though, for not adhering to

the definition of surface coal mining operations.
Under the circumstances of this case, the operator has been
caught between differing regulatory interpretations of OSM and
the State of Utah. as the record indicates, the operator has
taken all action required by the Statée of Utah to determine the
public road status of the subject road. The violation occurred
through no fault of the operator but rather occurred due to a
dispute in interpretation between OSM and the State of Utah.
Pursuant to R614-1L-845 (3)(a), violations involving no fault

"shall be assigned no penalty points for degree of fault.™

(Emphasis added.) Therefore, petitioners respectfully request

the OHA judge to vacate the two penalty points assessed by OsM

for negligence.

ITI. GOOD FAITH.

OSM fails to assign petitioner any good faith points
under the proposed assessment. Petitioners have demonstrated
good faith by taking action at the request of the State of Utah
to determine the public road status of State Highway 57. o0sM
improperly asserts that "efforts of an operator prior to NOV

issuance" cannot be accorded good faith credit. In this case,



the operator took action in response to the request of the State
of Utah which was attempting to respond to a ten-day notice
regarding this issue. The operator's efforts to determine the
regulatory status of the public road were taken promptly at the
request of the state as demonstrated in the correspondence
attached hereto as Exhibits B, C and D.

In addition, in that State Highway 57 is a public road,
subject to maintenance and control by the UDOT, the operator is
without jurisdiction to proceed with the permitting and reclama-
tion required to abate the NOV. By establishing the public road
status of State Highway 57, petitioner has taken all steps which
it can to comply with the NOV. uyDOT will not allow the petition-
ers to take further action under the NOV to reclaim a state high-
way. Under these circumstances, the operator has done all that
can be done and should be accorded maximum good faith points,

IV. DETERMINATION OF AMOUNT OF PENALTY.

OSM has penalized petitioners §$1,200 for a proposed
assessment of 32 points. Pursuant to R614—1L—845.14, an assess-
ment of 32 points under state law, equates to a fine of $440, not
$1,200. OSM has cited the operator for a violation of state law
and should apply the State's point system for penalties. There-
fore, the penalty should be reduced from $1,200 to $440 and, if
the points are reduced, the determination of the new penalty
should be made in accordance with the schedule set forth at

R614-11L-845.14,



CONCLUSION

For the above-state reasons, petitioners request that
the proposed assessment for the NOV be vacated or reduced. Peti-
tioners request a refund of all or a portion of the assessment
which it paid to OSM as a condition of review. Petitioners
request that review of the proposed penalty assessment be consol-
idated with the pending proceedings concerning the fact of the
violation. Finally, petitioners request a hearing on these con-

solidated matters in Salt Lake City, Utah, on December 9, 1991.

Respectfully submitted this 'glthIday of August, 1991,

Denise A. Dragoo, Esq.
FABIAN & CLENDENIN,

a8 Professional Corporation
Attorneys for Petitioners
215 South State Street
Twelfth Floor
P.O. Box 510210
Salt Lake City, Utah 84151
(801) 531-8900



CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

; Via certified mail,

return
receipt request, this 5277 day of August, 1991, to:
Assistant Regional Solicitor for Surface Mining
United States Departm

ent of the Interior
P.0. Box 25007
Denver Federal Center
Denver, Colorado 80225-0007

% Gor b F 2

DAD: 0827914

_lo_



BXHIBIT "4 .

“Us. DEPARTMEN.. OF THE INTERIOR 1o umber
Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement 91W 2

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

~_Permanent Reguiatory Procedures IUN 2 g 1801 TV’ 1
2. Name X Permittee Originating Office Address
Z No Permit
Pacificorp Electric Operations USDI-OSM

3. Mailing Address Albuquerque Field Office

324 South State Street, Salt Lake City, UT 84126 625 Silver Ave., SW, #310
4. Name of Mine J Surface Z Other (Specify)
Undergroung 7 Albuquergue, NM 87102
_Cottonwood/Wilberg
5. Telephone Number | 6. County :' State Telephone Number
|
(801) 363-8851 Emery ! Utah (505) 766~1486 -~
7. Operator’s_Name (It other than permittee) - | 9. Date of Inspection
Energy West Mining Compan - June 26, 1991
8. Mailing Address ' F 10. Time of Inspection 4
. <) <
P.0. Box 310, Huntington, UT 84528 oM o0 To /s 32
11. State Permit Number | 12, NPDES Number 13. MSHA ID Number - 14. OSM Mine Number
ACT/015/019 : 42-00080  : i~ | w/a
i - o e e

You must abate each of these violation(s) within the designateci abateiﬁent time. You are respon-
sible for doing all work in a safe and workmaniike manner,

THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE HEREBY FINDS THAT THIS NOTICE
E DOES NOT = DOES REQUIRE CESSATION OF MINING EXPRESSLY OR IN PRACTICAL EF-

ECT. Therefore, you _ are are not entitled to an informai public hearing on request, within 30
days after service of this notice (30 CFR 843.15),

== IMPORTANT—Please Reag Information on the Back of this Page
1. Print Name of Person Served | 18. Date of Service

Gu.\.q DkUI Y %‘t,.z, ;L 144/
16. Print Title of Person Served 19. Print Name of Authorized Representative
r P .

5—y\.u7v‘a.« m.w}'-)d Lrgive ey - Gary L. Fritz

17. Signature of Person Serveg ~ | 20. Signature o Authorizea Representative ; 1D Number
';\ . - 1

‘(;’/’d =PVIS )'1 Sy j‘M];_ i 244 |

Copy Oisiriodnon white-Frexa Citice F:te.eoue-Permmee.Yenow-Assessmem Omce Green-inspecior ) = IE-l5l (3/31)




) IJ.-S. DEPARTMENT OF THETN. OR / Number / T]
Oftice of Surface Mining Reclai..ation ang Enforcement e — 02 =244 -7
| Viotation Number
NOTICE OF VIOLATION (CONTINUA TION) ! 1 of 1

NATURE OF PERMIT CONDITION VIOLATED, PRACTICE OR VIOLATION
Failure to first obtain a permit from the Division (DOM) prior to engaging in and
carrying out any coal mining and reclamation operations.

PROVISION(S) OF THE REGULATIONS, ACT OR PERMIT VIOLATED
UCA 40-10-1 et seq.
R614-300-112.400
PL 95-87 Sec. 506(a)
30 CFR 773.11(a)

PORTION OF THE OPERATION TO WHICH NOTICE APPLIES

This Notice applies to the Cottonwood /Wi lberg Mine haul road from the present permit
boundary (former guard shack location) approximately 13 mijeg south to the receiving
scale of the Hunter Preparation Plant.

CORRECTIVE ACTION REQUIRED {(Including Interim Steps, if Any)

(1) Reclaim within 80 days or submit a complete and adequate plan, in accordance with
R614-300 and the State program, to permit and bond the haul road identified above to the

(3) Implement permitting and bonding plan 1 a8S per plan approval.

(4) Cease the further construction or improvement of the access/haul road until
permitted in accordance with the approved State program.

(5) Cease any practice or correct anv condition resulting in adverse environmental
impacts.

TIME FOR ABATEMENT (Including Time for interim Steps, it Any)
(1) Reclaim within 80 days or submit plan to DOGM within 30 days from receipt of thig
Notice at 4:30 p.m.. by the thirtieth dav (7/26/91) .

(2) 80 days from receipt of this Notice at 4:30 p.m. . DY the eightieth day (9/14/91).
(3) Upon plan approval.

]

(@]
<o
o

= BTN NmeaDigieg DHiee Sug, 2'uz-Permirag VellOW-ASSeSSMent Ntimn Bimy = o ot
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P.0. BOX 360292-M
PITTSBURGH, PA

' PACIFIC POWER ¢ UTAHBDOWER

920 S.W. Sixth Avenue 1407 West North Temple
Portiand, Oregon 97204 Salt Lake City, Utah 84140
% PACIFICORP
PAY TO

ORoER U S DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
OF;  OFFICE OF SURFACE MINING'

15251

DATE  08/20/91 CHECKNO. (388849

MELLON BANK 60-160
0433
PITTSBURGH, PA

(AMOUNT sﬁ;*;**ml ,200,00%% )

- (503) 464-5283
Pacific Power
(801) 220-2919

PAYEE

”DSBBBLQ“TdbkiioLEDLﬂLEquBLBW

PAYEE NO. DATE CHECK NO.

U 5 DEPARTMENT OF THE INT 60961 08/20/91 0388849

Utah Power
PURCHASE - DISCOUNT/ )
( INVOICE NUMBER DATE DOCUMENT AMOUNT ADJUSTMENTS NET AMOUNT
CR102928 08/07/91 1200.00 1200.00
ASSESSMENT FEE PAYMENT
FEDERAL VIOLATION 91-2-244- COTTONWOOD/VILBKRG MINE
ESCROV CHECK VITH THE OFFICE OF SURFACE MINING
RETURN TQ -
J BLAKE ixbsma
0UC X4584
CHECK TOTAL 1200.00
- | y




DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
s DIVISION OF OIL, GAS AND MINING
Governoe

355 West North Tempie
Eascutive Director 3 Triad Conter, Sutte 350
Dtanne R Nielson, PhD. Sak Laks City, Utah 84180-1203
Dwimon Birector | m-sa-ga_co .

@ Sta® of Utah @

March 28, 1991

CERTIFIED RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
No. P 540 714 145

Mr. Blake Webster, Permitting Administrator
PacifiCorp Electric Operations

- P.0O.Box 26128
Salt Lake City, Utah 84126-0128

Dear Mr. Webster:
Re: Cottonwood/Wilberg, PacifiCorp Electric Operations, ACT/015/019, Emery County,

Effective February 25, 1991,the Board of Oil, Gas and Minin%adopted emergency
rules dealing with the definition of "Public Road" and "Road.” These terms as defined
in the emergency rulemaking are:

"Public Road" means a road, (a) which has been designated as a public road
pursuant to the laws of the jurisdiction in which it is located, (b) which is maintained
with public funds in a manner similar to other public roads of the same
classification within the jurisdiction, and (c) which mests road construction
standards for other public roads of the same classification in the local jurisdiction.

"Road" means a surface right-of-way for purposes of travel by land vehicles used
in coal exploration or coal mining and reclamation operations. A road consists of
the entire area within the right-of-way inciuding the roadbed, shoulders, parking
and side areas, approaches, structures, ditches and surface. The term includes
access and haul roads constructed, used, reconstructed, improved or maintained
for use in coal exploration, or within the affected areas of coal mining and
reclamation operations, including use by coal hauling vehicles leading to
processing or storage areas. The term does not inciude roads within the

immediate mining-pit area and may not include public roads as determined on a
site specific basis.

In order to make a finding that a road is a "public road” and not permittable under
the Utah Coal Regulatory Program, DOGM must conduct a site-specific analysis of
roads leading to permitted sites. | am asking for information on ighway 57.between
Highway 29 and the Cottonwood/Wilberg Mine, crossing portions of Section 27, 34 and

e

35, Township 17 South, Range 7 East and portions of Sections 2, 11 and 14, Township
18 South, Range 7 East, SLBM.



Page 2

Mr. Blake Webster
March 28, 1991

In order to facilitate this analysis, you will need to secure a signed letter from
Emery County discussing the following topics:

1. The above-referenced road is fis not a public road pursuant to the laws of
that jurisdiction.

2.  Designation of a public road: -
a. When was the designation first established?
b. In which governmental system is the road inciuded?

. How is it classified within the public road system, and are there similar
roads within the jurisdiction?

3. What public funds have been expended in maintaining the road for the
following years:

a. 1990
b. 1989
c. 1988

4.  How maintenance expenditures compare with other public roads of the same
classification within the jurisdiction?

5. How construction standards for this road compare with roads of similar
classification within the jurisdiction?

6. Whether PacitiCorp Electric Operations has the ability to deny public access
to any of this road?

Please provide the requested information within 60 days of receipt of this letter.
if you have questions concerning the above process, please feel free to call
Lowell Braxton or Ron Daniels.

Sincerely,

Lowell P. Braxton
Asscciate Director, Mining

vb -
cc: D. Nielson

R. Daniels
Mi78/82&83



PACIFIC POWER OQTAH POWER

324 South State
P.0. Box 26128
Salt Lake City, Utah 84126.0128

@ PACIFICORP

ELECTRIC OFERSNONS GROW®

May 3, 1991

Mr. Archie Hamilton
Engineer
State of Utah

Department of Transportation
Route 3, Box 75cs
- Price, Utah 84501

Dear Mr. Hamilton:

mine. As indicated in the letter, the request involves Highway 57
between Highway 29 and the Cottonwood Mine, crossing portions of

Section 27, 34 and 35, T17S, R7E and portions of Sections 2, 11 and
14, Tiss, R7E, SLBM.

We would appreciate your response by May 27. If you have
questions, please call me at 220~4584 or val Payne at 653-2312.

Thanks In Advance,

VSJ} Blake Webster
- Permitting Administrator

VP/do
Enclosure
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i A v ed P, N v e
. & , | UTAH DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION TRANSPORTATION CoMMMISSION
3._,__,\;/\‘5: i Samuel J. Tayior
< o oV —~ ; Charrman
i ne S. Winters
1
]

Eugene H. F: indlay, (?.P.A. Route #3 Box 75C5
Director

Howard Richardson 940 Soutn Caroen Averve
Assistant Director ; Price. Utan 84501
Steve R. Noble - {801)637-<1C0
District Four Director  : (801} 537-3538 (Fax)

Vice Chairman
John T. Duniop
odd G. Weston
ames G. Larkin
Iva H. Anderson

Secretary
STaTz o4 uxan
Dluision ok 042, Gas and Mining
Lowelé T, Zraxcon
335 west Noazin Tampéz
3 Triax Cenzenr, Sudiztz 330
St Lare City, Utan 84180-1203

Cotzonwocd/W&ibaag. Pacificlone SlecTric Creraticn
ACT/015/012, Emeny Counzty. Uzan

Dear S.ivs,

In response #c younrn rzguest o4 PacificConn, tne hollowing
Lrformation 4 pProvided:

i. The above repenzncza wadway 44 a Srtats nisnway, Rouite
57.
2. IT was dedisned 2 Szate Route on Octoben 15

y]
-
O
O
1y
]

<8 a U.D.O.T. Szazs Federnal Aid Seconaary. Thena e
othenrn roads witin <timilar desdignations.

3. Variows maintenance activities have been provided to
this route witin an avercge o4 £30.000.00 2xXrendad
anrualiy,

4, These maintananas 2xrenditunzy ans rvenage wilth Thiys
Y~ oy s GeaLE

s. It was constaos
Seccndanry roag

5, No agency, Fzdenas

D. Niefson

R. Daniels

J. Blake Web.sten

Dixie Thompeson -
Steve Noble

Howanrd Richardson

Rex Funk

0
0O
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W PACIFICORP

ELECTRIC OPERATIONS
ONE UTAH CENTER

201 SOUTHMAIN » SUITE2100 » SALT LAKE CITY. UTAH 84140-0021 « (801) 220-2000
VIA TELECOPY (505) 766-2609
and

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

~RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
July 11, 1991

Mr. Gary Fritz

United States Department of Interior
Office of Surface Mining
Albuquerque Field Office

625 Silver Avenue, S.W.

Suite 310, Silver Square
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102

RE: Notice of Violations

91-02-116-003 (Cottonwood/Wilberg Mine) and
91-02-246-001 (Deer Creek Mine)

Dear Mr,. Ffitz:

PacifiCorp Electric Operations ("PacifiCorp") hereby
submits information concerning the above-entitled Notices Of Vio-
lations ("NOVs") for considered in determining the facts sur-
rounding the alleged violations and the amount of the penalties.
Thi§ information is submitted pursuant to 30 C.F.R. § 845.17.

eral Surface Mining Control & Reclamation Act. PacifiCorp coop-
erated with the Utah Division of 0il, Gas & Mining ("DOGM") to
confirm the public road status of State Highway Route 57 and the
Emery County Road well prior to the {Ssuance of the above-stated
NOVs. 1In this regard, we provide the following enclosed



i . TAK S
United States Department of the Interior BN
‘
OFFICE OF SURFACE MINING —
Reclamation and Enforcement —- .l

Brooks Towers
1020 15th Street

. ) Denver, Colorado 80202
July 25, 1991

NOTICE OF PROPOSED CIVIL PENALTY ASSESSMENT (NOPA)

Pacificorp Electric Operations
324 South State Street
Salt Lake City UT 84126

RE: Citation: Notice of Violation 91-2-244-2
Operation/Permit: Cottonwood/Wilberg / not permitted

Dear Sir/Madam:

Under the authority of THE SURFACE MINING CONTROL AND RECLAMATION
ACT OF 1977, 30 U.S.cC. 1201 et seq., on June 26, 1991, you were
issued Notice of Violation N91-2-244-2.

In accordance with 30 CFR Part 845, You are hereby issued a
proposed civil penalty assessment for this violation, in the

amount of:
$1,200.00

If the enclosed Assessment Worksheet shows that good faith in
achieving compliance was not considered in making the assessment,
You may request a modified assessment based on consideration of
good faith. To request consideration of good faith, you must
show that extraordinary measures were taken to abate the
violation(s) in the shortest possible time and that abatement was
achieved before the time set for abatement. vYour request should
be made in writing, after the violation(s) have been abated, and
should be addressed to the State Programs Branch at the address
above.

If you have any questions, you may call Randal Pair of our Field
Assessment Unit, at (303) 844-5659.

Yy,

! Herivg foe
John Heideér, chief
State Programs Branch
Enclosures



ASSESSOR #: _RP Page _1

of 1

ASSESSMENT WORKSHEET

_ ) NOV # _N91-2-244-2

- Co #

PERMIT # _ACT/015/019

(UT)

Company Name / Rermittee: Pacificorp Electric Operations

VIOLATION _1 of 1

l. History of Previous Violations:

2. Seriousness ( Part A or B )
A. (1) Probability of Occurrence: 15
(2) Extent of Actual or
Potential Damage: 15
B. Obstruction to Enforcement: N/A
TOTAL Seriousness:
3. Negligence:

4. Good Faith:

TOTAL POINTS:

POINTS

0

30

— e ey

2

N/A
32

ASSESSMENT: $1,200.00

VIOLATION of

—

l. History of Previous Violations:

2. Seriousness ( Part A or B )
A. (1) Probability of Occurrence: b4
(2) Extent of Actual or

Potential Damage: X
B. Obstruction to Enforcement: -

TOTAL Seriousness:
3. Negligence:

4. Good Faith:

TOTAL POINTS:

ASSESSMENT:

POINTS

X




Assessor #: RP Page _1 of 2

ASSESSMENT EXPLANATION

_ NOV # _N91-2-244-2
co #

Company Name / Rermittee: Pacificorp FElectric Operations

Violation # _1 of _1 Points
History of Previous Violations: 0

Seriousness: ( Part A or B )

A. Event: performing specific acts without regulatory approval,
which approval is necessary to prevent or minimize adverse impacts
-of surface coal mining and reclamation operations on the

environment and on public health and safety.

(1) Probability of Occurrence: 15
The operator did conduct surface coal mining and

reclamation operations on an unpermitted haulroad; therefore
the event has occurred.

(2) Extent of Actual or Potential Damage: 15
No actual damage was evidenced. Potential damages from

the unpermitted operations would be in an area for which no

assessment of potential impacts had been made, and no

surface coal mining operations might be allowed. The
potential damage is out of a permitted area, and has the

decision, indicates that extent of damage points should be
assigned. As noted above, the event the regulation is

intended to prevent does involve substantive performance
standards, and is not only procedural.

TOTAL Seriousness: 30

B. Obstruction to Enforcement: N/A
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Negligence: 2

Good

Information submitteq by the operator, and other
information documented in the enforcement actions,  indicates
that the operator had been informed by the state of Utah that
the road need not pe permitted; even 0OsSM's interpretation on
the point seems to have evolved over time; therefore the
degree of fault must be low. There is a degree of negligence,
though, in not adhering to the definition of surface coal
mining operations.

Faith: N/A
The operator submitted information requesting assessment
of good faith points, based on the efforts the operator had
taken to obtain a regqulatory decision that the road need not
be permitted. Efforts of an operator prior to Nov issuance
are addressed under negligence. _Good faith is to be directed
to efforts made after NOV issuance to abate the violation.
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1020 I5TH STREET
DENVER, COLORADO 80202

Office of Surface Mining
Western Service Center
1020 15th Street

Denver, Cco 80202

ATTENTION: John Heider, cChief
State Programs Branch

Pursuant to 30 CFR 845.18, I request a conference to review the
Proposed assessment for violations of Notice of Violation(s) #

N91-2-244-2 and/or Cessation Order(s) # .
My telephone number is ( ) .

(Signature) (Date)

(Please Print Name and Title)

(Name of Permittee or Operator)

(Address of Permittee or Operator)

Provided your request is received within 30 days as provided in
30 CFR 845.18, you will be contacted by a conference officer in

Pursuant to 30 cFRr 845.18(b) (2), at least 5 days prior to the
conference, notice of the time and place of the conference must
be posted at the osM field office that has Jurisdiction over the
mine. Any person has the right to participate in the conference.



